Miller, Janet

From: Rozdolski, Mikki

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Dunn, Brandon; Miller, Janet

Subject: Fwd: Monday news... Water quality...Lee County notebook...Hurricane recovery...Building
permits...Planning goals...Lake O...Winter season...Downtown hotel...City Slte

Attachments: 12-4-17 .pdf; ATT00001.htm

Article in Cape Coral Breeze regarding public informational meeting. Let’s save it in our file.
Mikki
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Engstrom, Timothy" <TEngstrom@leegov.com>

Date: December 4, 2017 at 1:16:11 PM EST

To: "Engstrom, Timothy" <TEngstrom@leegov.com>

Cc: "Engstrom, Timothy" <TEngstrom@leegov.com>

Subject: Monday news... Water quality...Lee County notebook...Hurricane recovery...Building
permits...Planning goals...Lake O...Winter season...Downtown hotel...City site

Meeting planned to discuss updates to community planning goals
Cape Coral Breeze, Dec 1

A meeting to outline updates to community planning goals in the Lee Plan is set for 5 p.m. Dec 5in
Room 118 in the Administration East Building, at 2201 Second St., Fort Myers.

Lee County staff will provide an overview of the proposed amendments, including reorganizing the
community plan goals into a consolidated portion of the Lee Plan, updating cross references and out-of-
date provisions, combining similar provisions to reduce redundancies, and providing consistency
throughout the community plans.

A community plan is a goal in the Lee Plan specific to a defined area of the county where long-term
objectives of the community and policies to meet the objectives are identified. There are 17 distinct
community planning areas identified in the Lee Plan. The areas are: Alva, Bayshore, Boca Grande,
Buckingham, Caloosahatchee Shores, Captiva, Lehigh Acres, Northeast Lee County, North Fort Myers,
North Olga, Olga, Page Park, Pine Island, San Carlos Island, Southeast Lee County, Palm Beach Boulevard,
and Upper Captiva.

The meeting begins the community plan update process. Proposed amendments will be available for
review at the meeting or in the Second Floor lobby of the Lee County Public Works Building, at 1500
Monroe St., Fort Myers. They are also be available at www.leegov.com/dcd/CommunityPlanning.

Beginning in 2018, staff will hold community workshops in the various planning areas to allow residents
to discuss their vision for their community. The proposed amendments will then go through a formal
public hearing process with the Local Planning Agency and the Lee County Commission.

If you go

What: Public meeting

When: Dec. 5 at 5 p.m.

Where: Room 118 in the Administration East Building, 2201 Second St., Fort Myers

Why: To outline updates to community planning goals in Lee Plan

A



